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Jennifer Anderson

From: Dave Johnson [janderson@djaonline.net]
Sent:  Friday, March 14, 2008 4:24 PM
To: janderson@djaonline.net

Subject: Civil Engineering Update

"DJA Online”

A Monthly Publication of Dave Johnson & Associates, Ltd.
March 2008
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10 e

Village Green Drive

New Website Feedback

Featured Project...

Dave Johnson & Associates is working with Accolade
Architects & Builders to design a 6,500 SF office building in
Aurora, IL. This building will house the main offices for
SafeGuard Construction and will also have two additional
lease-able industrial lofts. For this project, DJA performed
a topographic and boundary survey, prepared an erosion
control plan, prepared a stormwater management plan and
performed site design.

Village Green Drive
Commercial Offices
Aurora, IL

Architect: Accolade
Architects & Builders

Civil Engineer: Dave Johnson
& Associates
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DJA New Website
Feedback

If you haven't had a chance to
explore DJA's new website, please
take a few minutes to do so. Not
only will you find out more about

DJA

Contact DJA to the company, staff and some of i aricrimae iy
discuss your new the projects we've done, but you'll
’ find helpful links and other resources. We would like to
projects hear what you think about the site. Are there resources

Dave Johnson & Associates
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Wheaton, IL 60187
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missing that you would like to see? Do you have
suggestions for more links? Do you still have questions
about our company after looking through the website? Is
information difficult to find? We appreciate any
suggestions that you have. Please send your comments to
janderson@djaonline.net. Thanks!

Dave Johnson & Associates, Ltd. is a competitive full
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service civil engineering and land surveying firm specializing
in site design for municipal, park district and private
developments. To find out more, go to our website:
www.djaonline.net and contact Dave Johnson at 630.752.8600 or
dave@djaonline.net to discuss your upcoming projects.
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